

# 2015 Ishmael Lectureship



## WILLIAM MULVIHILL | PRESENTER



William Mulvihill, Chair Emeritus of the Arthritis Foundation's National Board of Directors, has served innumerable roles, both locally and nationally. He was previously the Executive Vice President of the University of Cincinnati Foundation, where he successfully completed the Proudly Cincinnati \$1 billion campaign. Mr. Mulvihill currently is Executive Director, University of Cincinnati Presidential Bicentennial Commission, overseeing the planning and execution of the university's Bicentennial Celebration in 2019. Diagnosed with rheumatoid arthritis in 1972, Mr. Mulvihill has dedicated nearly 40 years to improving the lives of people with arthritis through his volunteer efforts with the Arthritis Foundation and the Alliance for Lupus Research. He is a strong proponent of working with others to extend the Foundation's reach and make a difference in the quality of life for many.

### PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

UNIVERSITY OF CINCINNATI Special Advisor to the President & Executive Director of the UC Presidential Bicentennial Commission	2013 - Present
THE UNIVERSITY OF CINCINNATI FOUNDATION Executive Vice President, Apr 2008 – June 2013 Senior Associate Vice President and Deputy Executive Director, Feb 2006 – Mar 2008	2006 - 2013
UNIVERSITY OF CINCINNATI - DEPARTMENT OF ATHLETICS Senior Associate Athletic Director - Development Executive Director, UCATS (Univ. of Cincinnati Athletic Team Scholarships)	1973 – 2006 1999 – 2006
Associate Athletic Director - External Affairs Executive Director, UCATS	1997 - 1999
Associate Athletic Director - Development Executive Director, UCATS	1991 - 1997
Executive Director, UCATS	1980 - 1991
UNIVERSITY OF CINCINNATI - OFFICE OF ALUMNI AFFAIRS Assistant Executive Director for Alumni Affairs	1978 - 1980
UNIVERSITY OF CINCINNATI - DIVISION OF PUBLIC AFFAIRS Assistant to the Vice President	1975 – 1978
OHIO UNIVERSITY, ATHENS, OH, Resident Director	1971 - 1973
CINCINNATI BOARD OF EDUCATION, Teacher, McMillan Adult Center	1970 – 1971

## EDUCATION

OHIO UNIVERSITY, ATHENS, OH, Masters of Education in Student Personnel	1973
UNIVERSITY OF CINCINNATI, CINCINNATI, OH, Bachelor of Business Administration	1970

## PROFESSIONAL AFFILIATIONS

### ARTHRITIS FOUNDATION

The nation's largest voluntary health organization dedicated to improving lives through leadership in the prevention, control and cure of arthritis and related diseases. The Foundation has 10 regions across the country utilizing over 600,000 volunteers to fulfill its mission.

#### NATIONAL LEVEL

- Rheumatoid Arthritis Alliance Leadership Group, 2008-2010
- Juvenile Arthritis Awareness, 2006-2008
- Charles B. Harding Award, 2003, highest national foundation award
- Trustee Emeritus, 2003-present
- Member of the Medical and Scientific Council, 2003-2005
- Immediate Past Chair, 2001-2002
- National Chair, 1998-2000
- National Senior Vice Chair, 1996-1998
- National Treasurer, 1994-1996
- Member, National Board of Trustees
- Chair, Task Force on Technology, 1994-1998
- Vice Chair, Councils, 1994
- Chair, Financial Development Committee, 1991-1993
- Midwestern Area Vice Chair, 1989-1990
- Served on numerous other committees and councils

#### LOCAL LEVEL

- Chair, Ohio River Valley Chapter, 1986-89
- Other roles included Vice Chair, Chair of the Medical and Scientific Committee among numerous assignments

### ALLIANCE FOR LUPUS RESEARCH

- Founding member of the Board of Directors, 1999-present
- Participated in the successful solicitation of Robert Wood Johnson, IV for the lead gifts to establish the Alliance for Lupus Research, two \$12 million gifts committed
- Chair, Investment Committee, 2009-present

### NATIONAL CENTER FOR COMPLEMENTARY AND ALTERNATIVE MEDICINE (NCCAM)

- Strategic Planning Process, Public representative, 2004

### NATIONAL INSTITUTE OF ARTHRITIS AND MUSCULOSKELETAL AND SKIN DISEASES (NIAMS)

- AMP RA/SLE Working Group, 2014

### COUNCIL FOR ADVANCEMENT AND SUPPORT OF EDUCATION (CASE)

#### ST. XAVIER HIGH SCHOOL (JESUIT)

- Member, Board of Trustees, 2010 - present
- Member, Finance Committee, 2014 - present
- Chair, Advancement Committee, 2011 - 2014
- Member, Strategic Plan Implementation Committee, 2013 - present
- Co-Chair, Strategic Planning Committee, 2011 - 2012